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71 1 SOUTH TEJON STREET, SUITE 201 

November 20, 2000 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Competitive Services 
Mr. Walter D'Haeseleer, Director 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Via Federal Express 

Re: Tel-Link, LLC, ID  lX086, Docket No. 001404-lX, Request to Cancel ALEC 
Certificate, and Tel-Link of Florida, LLC, ID  TI656, Docket No. 001270-TI, 
Request to Cancel IXC Certificate 

This letter supplements my letter dated November 13, 2000, pertaining to the 
above subject. 

Tel-Link will pay in each of the above dockets the regulatory assessment fees for 
the year 2000 not later than 30 days after the Commission Order is issued 
granting the cancellation of the subject certificates. 

Please do not hesitate to call or write if additional information is required. 

Sincerely, 

SER 
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